

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico
September 27, 1965

H. K. Keesee
Box 1995
Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Memo 2-65, which became effective July 1, 1965, sets out certain requirements in regard to naming of leases and numbering of wells in New Mexico.

We find that the wells listed below do not conform with these requirements and must be changed. For minor changes, such as rearranging words or letters in well names or deleting section numbers from well numbers, we will not require refiling of Form C-104 but will use this list for file correction. If refiling Form C-104 is required, the list so indicates opposite the well in question. In the event an operator prefers to file Form C-104 to effect the required change, he may do so.

Response of either agreement or objection is requested within ten days of this notice. If response is not received within ten days, the indicated changes will be made in commission records. Oil and gas transporters will be notified to also make the indicated changes in their records. The changes should then be incorporated into records used by the operator in filing Commission Form C-115 (monthly production report).

All future reports by the operator and transporter should use the exact names of operators, transporters and leases.

Current records:

Change to:

BALLARD PICTURED CLIFFS POOL:

Jicarilla A Contract 15 #3	F-20-23-3	Jicarilla A #3
Jicarilla D Contract 54 #4	A-33-23-3	Jicarilla D #4

OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.
USGS, Farmington, N.M.

cc: El Paso Natural Gas Co.
Farmington, N.M.

APPROVED New Mexico Oil Cons. Commission
Effective 11/1/65 (No Response)